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Mr. Graeme Barclay

tie MUDFA Utilities Construction Director
tie Limited.

Citypoint,

1% Floor,

65 Haymarket Terrace,

Edinburgh.

EH12 5HD

Dear Graeme,

Subject: MUDFA Alfred McAlpine Infrastructure Services (AMIS} — Contract A150
MUDFA Sub Committee Report — 7'" May 2008.

I refer to the above noted Report and the subsequent discussions between the under signed Mr.
Steve Hudson and primarily Mr. Graeme Barclay, Mr. John Casserly and Mr. Steven Bell of tie
Limited.

In order to confirm these discussions AMIS MUDFA wish to refute the content of the Report in its
entirety, specifically the Executive Summary, assertions relating to the Revision 07 Programme and
the ongoing unsubstantiated and anectodotal assertions relating to the availability of AMIS MUDFA
resources.

In future AMIS MUDFA insist a more open and collaborative approach be adopted to the preparation
of these Reports.

Yours sincerely,

Infrastructure Services Ltd

a mi
MUDFA AMIS Project Director

Copies:-
tie Project Team MUDFA Project Team
John Casserly Keith Gourlay

Steve Hudson
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